Date: 30/10/19
Our Ref: RFI2829

Your Ref: FOI Request — Transition Fund - Liverpool
Tel: 0300 1234 500 Homes

Email: foi@homesengland.gov.uk England

Windsor House
By Email Only Homes England — 6™ Floor
50 Victoria Street
London
SW1H OTL

RE: Request for Information — RFI2829

Thank you for your request for information which we have processed in accordance with the Freedom of
Information Act 2000.

For clarification, you requested the following information which refers to your previous request for information
RFI2578:

1. Regarding [HE-Document 1.4] = Disclosure of documents relevant to or related to the Allocation Mechanism
which was agreed by HCA and CLG on 08 September 2011 ??? as indicated in Annex A.

2. Regarding [HE-Document 1.4] and [HE-Document 1.5], = Disclosure of documents relevant to or related to
the Allocation Formula being used in your calculation. If the breakdown of £9.3m for each of the 5 schemes
in Liverpool was not available, PLEASE use one of these schemes which had successfully received an
allocation from the £9.3m given by Homes England, as an illustration and also that for or related to the
Welsh Streets Area.

3. Regarding [HE-Document 1.5] = Disclosure of documents relevant to or related to documents in the missing
Web Link [HMR Transition funding has now been announced htt ://www.communitie . ov.uk/new /co orate
20] which was stated in the email of 24 November 2011 in Annex A.

Response
| can confirm that Homes England does not hold the information detailed in your request.

We do not hold any information surrounding the Allocation Mechanism, we note that it is referenced in an email,
which has already been disclosed to you, but we no longer hold any other recorded information.

The web link that is also reference is no longer available and we have no way of recalling what recorded information
the link contained. However, you may wish to direct this part of your request to the Ministry of Housing,
Communities and Local Government (MHCLG) as they manage the website and may hold the recorded information
that was contained on the link.

We have a duty to provide advice and assistance in accordance with Section 16 of the FOIA, in order to assist with
this we have provided their contact information below;

Knowledge & Information Access Team

Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government
2nd floor NW, Fry Building

2 Marsham Street

London
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Right to Appeal

If you are not happy with the information that has been provided or the way in which your request has been handled
you may request an internal review by writing to;

The Information Access Team
Homes England — 6™ Floor
Windsor House

50 Victoria Street

London

SW1H OTL

Or by email to foi@homesengland.gov.uk

You may also complain to the Information Commissioner however, the Information Commissioner does usually
expect the internal review procedure to be exhausted in the first instance.

The Information Commissioner's details can be found via the following link

https://ico.org.uk/

Please note that the contents of your request and this response are also subject to the Freedom of Information Act
2000. Homes England may be required to disclose your request and our response accordingly.

Yours sincerely,

Information Access Team
For Homes England
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